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January Sth, 19:2.

Mr, J. C., 5, Moore,
¢/o Kenville Gold Mines Ltd.,

Ps O, Box 390, J !
Nelson, B. C, 3 !

Dear Jack:

In checking into the Iva Fern Group, I have difficulty
in determining where the workinss and outerops are located on
the group. If the main workings are on the Iva Fern and Standard
we should tie Morris up right away, as I mnote from the enclosed
sketch which I made that it would a: ear that the Black Cap is
a -small claim within the group and the Execelsior is far down on
the end. Perhaps from Morris and Mulhollend could be found out '
where the workings are. It might be satisfactory to tie up
lorris and we would then have the major paert of the group at
least. I wonder if you could see Morris or Mulholland and find
out jugt where the workings are and send me down a sketeh, 'The
Ivaand Tern were to go up for tax sale this year and Morris
&} parently paid just enouzh to keep them out of it, I would be /
pleased to have the location of the workirgs as soon as possible.

In locking up these eclaims I notice a tremendous amount
of staking has taken place on Burnett Mountain a mile or so away,
and there are tiree groups steked called the Sharnrock, Pass and
Peddy. I wonder who hes been in the erea doing this?

Juat from the loecation of the elainms I would say that ;
Morris holds the key to the situation. = . : i it

The Y¥ines office here has no record of Weaver having
title to the Excelsior or the Black Cap. This might be worth a ;
further check in Nelson, either the information sent to the , |
Vancouver offis is wrong, or these c¢laims may not be in Weaver's ;
name.

Yours very truly,

P, C., BUCKLAND,

' FCB/je
Fnel .




